TRANSMITTED TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY BY EMAIL AND
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE MAIL, AND POSTED AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) IN
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AND THE TERMINAL BUILDING AT HAWKINS FIELD
AIRPORT IN JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

NOTICE REGARDING THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) ATTENDING THE AIRPORT MINORITY
ADVISORY COUNCIL 2018 ANNUAL AIRPORT BUSINESS DIVERSITY CONFERENCE
AT THE WESTIN SEATTLE, IN SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, DURING THE PERIOD OF
AUGUST 21, 2018 THROUGH AUGUST 25, 2018.

TO: JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public
FROM: Pastor James L Henley, Jr., Chairman
DATE: August 8, 2018

In accordance with applicable law and the Bylaws of JIMAA, please note the following:

The JMAA Board of Commissioners will attend the Airport Minority Advisory Council 2018
Annual Airport Business Diversity Conference at the Westin Seattle in Seattle, Washington during
the period of August 21, 2018 through August 25, 2018.

cc: Board of Commissioners: LaWanda D. Harris, Vice Chairman
Evelyn O. Reed
Lee A. Bernard Jr.
LTC(R) Lucius Wright

Carl D. Newman, Chief Executive Officer

John L. Walker and Kevin B. Bass, Walker Group, PC
Regina May and John R. May, Jr., The May Law Firm
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